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AD3-1 CLARIFICATIONS / RFI RESPONSES / ADDITIONS / ETC.: 
   AZALEA 

A. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in writing, as provided on the 
Acknowledgment Receipt. 

B. Bids shall be due on May 24, 2023. 

C. The contract bid time has been changed to 120 calendar days from the Notice to 
Proceed for commencement of the Work for Azalea. See Construction Contract in 
Project Manual attached. 

 
BAUMHAUER 

A. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in writing, as provided on the 
Acknowledgement receipt. 

B. Bids shall be due on May 31, 2023. 

C. Question: The True Form Laboratory is it a double and a countertop? Response:  It is a 
double vanity. 

D. Question: The ice machine and drink machine is that in the scope of work? Response: 
The ice machine and refrigerator (residential) is provided by contractor and installed 
by contractor. The drink machine is being removed from project. An Appliance 
allowance for $5,000.00 has been added to the Baumhauer bid form. See attachment. 

E. Question: The fencing around splashpad is that aluminum or regular chain-link fence? 
Response: Contractor shall provide and install vinyl coated chain link fencing at 4’tall 
and with a gate.  

F. Question: Sheet C1.07, there are notes for structure B and C, I am not sure what this is. 
Response: See legend on bottom left side of C1.07. 
 

HOPE 
A. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in writing, as provided on the 

Acknowledgement receipt. 

B. Bids shall be due on May 17, 2023. 

C. Contractor shall install adequate BMPs to prevent sediment from entering Wimbush St. 
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D. Question: I don’t see the length of the operable wall in the drawing. Please advise.
Response: The operable wall is approximately 40’-2” long, as always contractor shall
field verify.

E. The gym lights will not be in the project as previously stated in Addendum #2.

F. The contract bid time has been changed to 120 calendar days from the Notice to
Proceed for commencement of the Work for Hope. See Addendum #2 Project Manual
for Hope.

TAYLOR

A. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in writing, as provided on the
Acknowledgement receipt.

B. Bids shall be due on June 7, 2023.

C. Duralife Lockers is approved as an equal. See attached substitution request.

D. Question: How many bleachers are needed? Response: Two bleachers in the gym.
Two bleachers for football field.

G. Contractor shall provide and install vinyl coated chain link fencing at 4’tall and with a
double gate on each side.

H. Remove concrete and bleachers from project on Civil sheet C1.06 for Taylor Park softball
field. The concrete sidewalk/trail will remain in project.

AD3-2 ISSUED PROJCET MANUAL: 
AZALEA 

A. Replace Azalea Combined Specs in its entirety.

BAUMHAUER 

A. Replace Baumhauer Bid Form in the Baumhauer Project Manual.

AD3-3 ATTACHMENTS: 
A. Addendum #3 Acknowledgment Receipt
B. Azalea Specs
C. Baumhauer Bid Form
D. Hope Community Bid Form

END OF ADDENDUM 

PREPARED BY

Sarah M. Downs 

G o o d w y n  M i l l s C a w o o d  

1 1  N o r t h  W a t e r  S t r e e t 

S u i t e  1 52 50  

M o b i l e ,  A l a b a ma 3 6 6 0 2 

T 2 5 1 .4  6 0 .4 0 0 6 

F 2 5 1 .4  6 0 .4 2 2 3 
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1 1  N o r t h  W a t e r  S t r e e t  

S u i t e  1 5 2 5 0  

M o b i l e ,  A l a b a m a  3 6 6 0 2  

T    2 5 1 . 4 6 0 . 4 0 0 6  

F    2 5 1 . 4 6 0 . 4 4 2 3  

 

 

 

F A S C I M I L E  T R A N S M I T T A L  C O V E R  S H E E T  

 

 

DATE:   May 10, 2023 

 

TO: Doris Howard  

 

FROM: Planholder 

 

PROJECT: Parks Improvements 
Azalea City Golf Course, Baumhauer-Randle Park, Hope Community Center, and Taylor Park 

  For CITY OF MOBILE 

 GMC PROJECT NO. AMOB220095 

 

RE: ADDENDUM NO. 3 AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 

  

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT: 
 

PLEASE PRINT RECIPIENT’S NAME, FIRM, AND DATE RECEIVED. 

 

THEN FAX BACK TO (251) 460-4423 or EMAIL doris.howard@gmcnetwork.com 

FOR OUR RECORDS AND TO ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM. 

 
 
__________________________________                       ________________ 

NAME    (PLEASE PRINT) 

 
 
__________________________________                       ________________ 

FIRM    (PLEASE PRINT) 

 
 
__________________________________                       ________________ 
DATE RECEIVED    (PLEASE PRINT) 

 


